March 29, 2010

Mayor John Dickert
& the Common Council

Ladies and Gentlemen:

The Parks, Recreation and Cultural Services Department would like to meet with the
Public Safety and Licensing Committee to request final payment for updating plans and
specifications for roof column repairs at the Zoological Gardens by Butterfield, Rudie &
Seitz Architects, Inc.

It is recommended that this work be accepted and authorization for final payment be
approved for a total contact amount of $330.00. Funds may be appropriated from account
990.740.5020, Zoo North End Building Column Repairs.

This contract was approved by Resolution 10-1861 of February 16, 2010

Respectfully requested,

Donnie Snow
Director



